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From: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3A64DCE538C4B38971ABFDF
B121A0BD-MINISTER.HO]

Sent: Thur 10/11/2022 9:06:29 AM (UTC)

To: Michael, Elena (Business Sectors - Services
Directorate): GRO ; Lovesey, James (Business Sectors -
Services Directorate)} GRO ]; Brightwell, Rob (Business
Sectors - Services Directorate} GRO

Cc: Hollinrake, Minister (BEIS)] GRO

Subject: GLO interim payments

Attachment: Deirdre Connolly - Post Office Interim Payment.msg

Attachment: Interim PO.msg

Morning all,

You may have seen this on twitter:

https://twitter.com/cwu huw/status/15885323173370306567s=488&t=dXYoeBKRUhyFBg71 3cfbzA.
Minister Hollinrake has asked for an update on interim payments before he meets with Nick Read on
21 January (I'm sure you were planning to include lines on this in the briefing anyway, and there are
also lines on this in the BEIS Committee update which he is yet to review).

You’ll see that the Minister asked those still awaiting interim payments to contact the ministerial
email address —we’ve received 2 emails so far this morning — see attached. Please could you let me
know if you're happy to take these forward?

Many thanks,
Cora

Cora Sweet
24 Private Secretary to the Minister for Enterprise and
Department for Markets | |
BUS‘&;”QSS, Energy SDtigier;r;ent for Business, Energy and Industrial
& Indus‘trial Stfﬁtegy 1 Victoria Street, London. SWI1H QET.
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